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Matthew R. Bernier 
Associate General Counsel 

 
 

May 16, 2024 
 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 
 
Pursuant to Rule 25-17.0825(1)(b), F.A.C., Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF”) hereby submits 
notice of a recently signed As-Available Energy Contract entered into with Pasco County, Florida  
(“QF”) in Pasco County, FL. 
 
This As-Available contract will provide DEF with up to 26.4 MW of as available energy from the 
QF’s generating facility beginning January 1, 2025.   DEF does not have any ownership interest 
in the generating facility. 
 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at (850) 521-1428. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

      /s/ Matthew R. Bernier 

      Matthew R. Bernier 

 

MRB/clg 
cc: Jenny Camp 
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